
Memo
To: Police Chief, Fire Chief, 911 Dispatch

From: Teri Lehrke, City Clerk

Date: 10/13/2015

Re: Annexation(s)

IS-Otzy

City Clerk's Office

This is to advise you that the Common Council on July 9 and October 8, 2015approved the following
annexations:

AN ORDINANCE to annex parcels of land from the Town of Medarv and Town of Shelby to
the Citv of La Crosse (Citv of La Crosse owned parcels)

AN ORDINANCE to annex a parcel of land from the Town of Medarv to the citv of La Crosse
(Strupp Trucking- Kwik Trip Property)

Petition

The annexation documents are linked above and may be viewed at the Legislative Information Center
at www.citvoflacrosse.ora
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